MEMORANDUM

TO: Vesley J. Licbeler DATE: NAY 22, 1964
FROM:  Albert K. Jenner, Jr.

RE: Professor Reisman

I called Ruth Paine this alfternoon. She reported that until
I menticned it, she bhad never heard of the name Reisman and that she
did not know & professor by thet pame or any similar nome at Tulane.

She sald that Mrs. Kloepfer, who was secretary of the Friends
Meeting in New Orleans und vhose ndme she had obizined by inguiry to
the Dallas Fricnds Meeting, and to whom she wrote requesting that )
Mrs. Kloepfer make inguiry of the Osvalds and help them get acquainted
in the community, had a husband vho was connected with Tulane
University. She did not know the capacity in which the husband served
Tulane University. -

I indicated that Professor Reismzn was a man vho had e daughter
vho vas studying at the University of Moscow or at least in some
university in Moscow. Mrs. Paine responded that she knew no one,
leastwise a Professor Reisman, who bad'a daughter vho was studying in
Russia in 1963, either in Moscow or clsevhere. i

She repeated that testimony she gave tﬁut when she arrived in
New Orleans in September of 1963, she telephoned Mrs. Klocpfer and

‘that in response to that telephone call Mrs. Kloepfer and her two

daughters came by to psy & visit at the Oswalds' home on Magazine Street.
Mrs. Paine understood from Mrs. Kloepfer and the two girls that onc of
the girls had just returned from Burope after an extended tour.

However, Mrs. Paine's impression was that the tour was a swmer
vacation variety rather than' anything connected with university study
either anywhere in Europe or in this country.

Albert E. Jenner, Jr.




